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RE: 26 Candlewyck Terr
CBL: 283-D-022

Dear Mr. Yong:

This letter is to inform you that your building permit to construct a detached garage (24' x 30") at
26 Candlewyck Terr has expired. According to Section 108.2 of the 1996 BOCA Code which
states the following:

108.2 Suspension of Permit: Any permit issued shall become invalid if the authorized
work is not commenced within six months after issuance of the permit, or if the authorized
work is suspended or abandoned for a period of six months after the time of commencing
the work.

My records indicate that the permit (number 971088) was issued on October 10, 1997 and at last
check on Aprl 23, 1998 no work had been done.

If you have any question, please feel free to call this office at 874-8693.

Wtz

Amy owers
Code Enforcement Officer

Sincerely,

/sap

- cc: Central File
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